DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
OFFICE OF REGIONAL COUNSEL
KANSAS CITY AREA OFFICE
1201 WALNUT, SUITE 800
KANSAS CITY, MO 64106
Telephone (816) 701-3080
Facsimile (816) 701-3098

March 11, 2009

Kathy Robinson

Hearing Clerk, Region 7
Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5% Street

Kansas City, KS 66101

RE: Depariment of Veterans Affairs Easiern Kansas Heuith Core Systeni
Docket No. RCRA-07-2008-0013
GCL-657KC-51069

Dear Ms. Robinson:

Enclosed is a copy of the Respondent’s request for alternative dispute resolution in the above
case. Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
J. PATRICK WIESE
Regional Ceunsel
BY: " /
ICHAEL & AN G
Staff Attorney

Enclosure

c¢: Belinda Holmes, Senior Counsel, EPA
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Anfang, Michael

From: Anfang, Michael

Sent:  Wednesday, March 04, 2008 11:33 AM
To: ‘whiting-beale. maria@epa.gov'
Subject: Docket No. RCRA-07-2008-0013

Ms. Whiting-Beale:

In response to the February 26, 2009 letter from the Chief Administrative Law Judge in this case, I, the
duly assigned representative for the Respondent Department of Veterans Affairs Eastern Kansas Health
Care System in RCRA case number 07-2008-0013, hereby request alternative dispute resolution for the
case.

Also, just to clarify a statement in the Chief Admlmstrauve Law Judge’s letter, am I to send a copy of
this email to the Regional Hearing Clerk? -

Thank you.

Michael E. Anfang

Attorney

Department of Veterans Affairs
Office of Regional Counsel
Kansas City Area Office
Telephone: (816) 701-3080
Facsimile: (816) 701-3098
Email: michael.anfangi@va.gov

3/4/2009



